

SENIOR ATTORNEY AT LAW

## EA MEYER

COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 77 40 11 11 T

(+45) 28 70 70 14 M

[EAM@NJORDLAW.COM](mailto:EAM@NJORDLAW.COM) @



### PROFILE

EA Meyer earned her Master of Laws degree from the University of Copenhagen in 2009. Her interest in real estate began at the time when she was an assistant attorney and has remained steadfast ever since.

With experience from positions at the Danish Building and Construction Arbitration Board, the University of Copenhagen's Building Department, and NT Advokater, EA has gained insight into the legal aspects of construction from various perspectives. She advises private and public developers, contractors, architects, and engineers throughout the entire construction process.

EA Meyer provides counsel on all legal aspects of construction, including construction disputes, procurement, and contract negotiations. In recent years, she has particularly specialized in procurement law, which has become one of her primary areas of expertise.

### EXPERIENCE

2024 -	NJORD Law Firm, Senior attorney at law
2020 – 2024	NT Advokater, Attorney
2018 – 2020	Aumento Advokatfirma, Attorney
2015 – 2018	The Danish Building and Construction Arbitration Board, Attorney
2012 – 2013	Finansiel Stabilitet, Attorney
2008 – 2011	MAQS Law Firm, Assistant attorney

### EDUCATION

2023	University of Copenhagen, Master of Laws
------	--

### LANGUAGES

Danish, English, Swedish, and French.

## MEMBERSHIPS

- The Association of Danish Law Firms
- Committee for real estate, The Association of Danish Law Firms
- The National Association for Building

